Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 23 March 2018 4:46 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Md Noor, Norsiah

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: Claim No: 8017325723SG (003) - DAR *LKK REF: CC4/AlIG18003587/Kea3
Hi Norsiah,

We refer to the earlier email.
We will submitted our W/P report to you soon.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 23 March 2018 11:02 AM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Claim No: 8017325723SG (003) - DAR *LKK REF: CC4/AIG18003587/Kea3

Hi Norsiah,
Contents noted.
By copy to Asher,

FYNA. CC4/AIG18003587/Kea3

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Md Noor, Norsiah [mailto:Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com]
Sent: Friday, 23 March 2018 10:37 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Claim No: 8017325723SG (003) - DAR

Importance: High

Dear Hsiao Tong,
We have received LOD from TP’s solicitors.

Kindly assist to upload the DAR.
Thank you

Norsiah Md Noor

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419-1606 | Fax +(65) 6835-7417
Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg
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